CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Steckel, James

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 11:05 AM

To: CCNPP3COLA PEmails

Subject: FW: Response to Request for Additional Information for the Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power
Plant, Unit 3, RAI No. 144, Other Seismic Category | Structures, RAI No. 145, Foundations.
03/29/2010

From: Arora, Surinder

Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2010 4:13 PM

To: Hawkins, Kimberly; Jeng, David

Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Colaccino, Joseph; Miernicki, Michael

Subject: FW: Response to Request for Additional Information for the Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3, RAI No.
144, Other Seismic Category I Structures, RAI No. 145, Foundations. 03/29/2010

The attached UniStar letter (ML100910085) states that based upon the finalization of the updated groundwater
model and the results of groundwater pH monitoring, UniStar has concluded that a liner/monitoring system will
be required for the Nuclear Island. The letter informs that UniStar is working with its partners to develop and
finalize a schedule to complete the liner system design and incorporate that information into Final Safety
Analysis Report (FSAR) Section 3.8 and the responses to questions in RAI sets 144 and 145.

The letter also states that a schedule for responding to RAls 144 and 145 will be provided to NRC by April 9,
2010.

FYI.

SURINDER ARORA, PE
PROJECT MANAGER,

Office of New Reactors

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Phone: 301 415-1421
FAX: 301 415-6406
Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov

From: E-RIDS2 Resource

Sent: Friday, April 02, 2010 9:50 AM

To: Arora, Surinder; Bajorek, Stephen; Lui, Christiana; Proctor, Christopher; RidsAcrsAcnw_MailCTR Resource;
RidsManager Resource; RidsNroDnrINarp Resource; RidsNroPMMMiernicki Resource; RidsNrrDe Resource; RidsNrrDirslolb
Resource; RidsNrrDIrRerl Resource; RidsNrrDorl Resource; RidsOcfoMailCenter Resource; Tesfaye, Getachew

Subject: Response to Request for Additional Information for the Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3, RAI No. 144,
Other Seismic Category I Structures, RAI No. 145, Foundations. 03/29/2010

ADAMS Distribution Notification
D063 - Docket 52-006 - Westinghouse AP1000

Response to Request for Additional Information for the Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant,

Title Unit 3, RAI No. 144, Other Seismic Category I Structures, RAI No. 145, Foundations.
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